Agency details

Agency number: 513
Agency title: Department of Biological Process Engineering
Start date: 1968
End date: 1985
Creation: 28 February 1968 meeting of the Vice-Chancellor’s Advisory Committee
Abolition: 9 September 1985 Council meeting (resolution 85/96ci)

Administrative history note:
The Department of Biological Process Engineering was established within the School of Chemical Engineering in the Faculty of Applied Science at the 28 February 1968 meeting of the Vice-Chancellor’s Advisory Committee. The first head of the department was Associate Professor G. H. Roper.
On 12 November 1979 Council resolved to merge the School of Chemical Engineering with the School of Chemical Technology (resolution 79/157). As a result, the department became a part of the School of Chemical Engineering & Industrial Chemistry effective from 1 January 1980.
On 9 September 1985, following a review of the science/engineering disciplines, Council dissolved the department as an independent unit and moved its members of staff to the newly redesignated Department of Biotechnology effective from 1 January 1986 (resolution 85/96ci).

Unregistered preceding agencies:

Unregistered succeeding agencies:

Superior agencies:

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Agency number</th>
<th>Period of relationship</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>250</td>
<td>Department (1949 - 51) / School of Chemical Engineering (1) (1951 - 1979) 1968 - 1979</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>357</td>
<td>School of Chemical Engineering &amp; Industrial Chemistry (1980 - 2006) / Chemical 1980 - 1985</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Unregistered superior agencies:

Unregistered subordinate agencies:

Record series created by this agency (in chronological order by start date):

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Record series</th>
<th>Date range of creation</th>
</tr>
</thead>
</table>